
 
 

ALAMANCE COUNTY PLANNING BOARD 
AGENDA 

 *Meeting Notes:  

1. Those wishing to make public comments should sign-in prior to the meeting. 

2. In order to be fair and ensure that all citizens wishing to speak may be heard, the Chair may 
place time limits on public comments. 

3. Any further discussion by the public on a given agenda item is subject to the discretion of the 
Chair of the Planning Board 

 

 

Planning Director: 
Matthew Hoagland 

Board Chair:          
Rodney Cheek 124 W Elm Street                        

Graham, NC 27253 
April 10, 2025 at 7:00 PM 

 

Virtual-  
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UC1QADkhkyUpac9rMs42imjA 

 
 

I. CALL TO ORDER  
 

II. ROLL CALL 
 

III. APPROVAL OF PLANNING BOARD MINUTES 
1. March 13, 2025 Regular Meeting 

 
IV. PUBLIC COMMENTS* 

 
V. BOARD/COMMISSIONER RESPONSES 

 
VI. OLD BUSINESS 

1. Draft Table of Land Uses Review 
2. Draft Table of Land Uses Definitions 

 
VII. NEW BUSINESS 

1. Draft Rural Preservation Ordinance Review 
 

VIII. ANNOUNCEMENTS/DISCUSSION 
 

IX. ADJOURNMENT 
  



 
 

ALAMANCE COUNTY PLANNING BOARD 
MINUTES 

 

Planning Director: 
Matthew Hoagland 

Board Chair:          
Rodney Cheek 124 W Elm Street                        

Graham, NC 27253 
March 13, 2025 at 7:00 PM 

 

Virtual-  
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UC1QADkhkyUpac9rMs42imjA 

 
Members Present  
Rodney Cheek  
Tom King  
Amie Perkins  
Henry Chandler  
John Mac  Jordan Jr. 
Stephen Dodson  

Members Absent  
Ernest Bare 
Lee Isley 
Henry Vines 
John Paisley 
  

Staff Present  
Matthew Hoagland, Planning Director  
Ian Shannon, Planner II  
Brian Baker, Assistant County Manager 
Michelle Horn, Assistant County 
Attorney   

 
 

I. CALL TO ORDER  
 
Called to order at 7:01 pm. 
 

II. ROLL CALL 
 

Staff handled roll call through in-person roster. 
 

III. APPROVAL OF PLANNING BOARD MINUTES 
1. February 13, 2025 Regular Meeting 

 
Tom King pointed out a few corrections to the minutes. 
 
Motion to approve as amended: Henry Chandler 
Second: Stephen Dodson 
Vote: Unanimous 
 

IV. PUBLIC COMMENTS* 

None at this time. 

 
V. BOARD/COMMISSIONER RESPONSES 

Rodney Cheek mentions to the board that John Paisley is out due to recovering from surgery but 
Kelly Allen was sitting in on the meeting in his place.  

 
VI. OLD BUSINESS 

1. Draft Land Use Districts and Map Review 

 



 
 

ALAMANCE COUNTY PLANNING BOARD 
MINUTES 

 

Planning Director: 
Matthew Hoagland 

Board Chair:          
Rodney Cheek 124 W Elm Street                        

Graham, NC 27253 
March 13, 2025 at 7:00 PM 

 

Matthew gave an overview of the new map to the board, with changes made to make more 
informed decisions about the rural centers. Tom raised some questions on some current parks 
and open spaces and also brought up Elon s growth plan for consideration. There was some 
discussion on the mill villages, particularly Glencoe, as well as the area north of Mebane that 
was discussed during the last board meeting. Mac asked about looking at more crossroads along 
49 as possible rural centers. Matthew and Brian said that some areas had been considered but did 
not seem the best fit at the moment.  

2. Draft Table of Land Uses Review 

Matthew told the board that one of the major changes to the table of uses was the inclusion of 
home-based businesses and some definitions for different uses. The board discussed how it was 
hard to exactly define what a home-based business really was and agreed that there should be 
some sort of threshold for determination. Matthew talked about how certain things like home-
based offices would likely be exempt, that this would focus more on exterior activities or 
businesses that generated more public traffic. He mentioned that there would still be some 
criteria like a TRC review and other permitting for these businesses and asked if the board 
wanted a distinction between interior and exterior businesses.  

The board moved on to discussion on cluster subdivisions and if they should be permitted in 
agricultural areas. Henry Chandler told the board that he believed the wording of cluster 
subdivisions clashed with the intent of the AG district. The board discussed that the goal was on 
conservation but the higher density might not be the best match for AG areas. Henry also 
brought up manufactured home parks and how they  necessarily fit with the AG district 
purpose either. Rodney agreed, and Matthew brought up how the county has to allow them 
somewhere. He mentioned that there was a lot of conversation on affordability and a lot of 
available land in the agricultural areas but he could look at adding more required buffers or 
preserved space. 

The board went through the rest of the table to determine if other uses should be excluded from 
AG districts. They determined that banquet halls and admin services should be permitted but 
with additional regulations, that special use food services should be permitted with additional 
regulations or a special use permit, and that shooting ranges should require a special use permit. 
There was a question on if recycling centers should be allowed but Stephen argued that it would 
be beneficial to have more of those more spread out through the county. 

3. Draft Table of Land Uses Definitions 

 

 
 
 

 



 
 

ALAMANCE COUNTY PLANNING BOARD 
MINUTES 

 

Planning Director: 
Matthew Hoagland 

Board Chair:          
Rodney Cheek 124 W Elm Street                        

Graham, NC 27253 
March 13, 2025 at 7:00 PM 

 

VII. NEW BUSINESS 
 

VIII. ANNOUNCEMENTS/DISCUSSION 
 

Matthew asked a few questions for the board on minimum lot sizes and densities and potential 
allowances for smaller lots with conservation or larger lots elsewhere in a development. He 
asked the board to consider some options on that as well as road standards. 

 
IX. ADJOURNMENT 

Motion to adjourn: Amie Perkins 
Second: Stephen Dodson 
Vote: Unanimous 

Adjourned at 9:13 pm.  











































Page 1 of 2

Table of Uses Draft Definitions

Adult Care Home/Nursing Home A facility which is advertised, announced, or maintained for the express 
or implied purpose of providing nursing or convalescent care for three or more persons unrelated to the licensee. 
Such facilities provide care for persons who have remedial ailments or other ailments, for which medical and 
nursing care are indicated; who, however, are not sick enough to require general hospital care. Further definition 
of these facilities can be found in N.C. Gen. Stat. Chapter 131E, Article 6.

Agricultural Food Operations The vending or sales of consumable products which came as a result of the
growing, cultivating, raising, or otherwise producing of goods from the farm. Such operations may include, but 
are not limited to the sale of honey, milk, cuts of meat, vegetables, flowers, jams and jellies, canned goods, ice 
cream, spirits, farm to table dining, and similar operations. Such vending and sales are subject to all other 
applicable local, state, and federal building inspection and food safety regulations. 

Cluster Subdivision A division of land into developable parcels with the intent to create smaller than average 
lots and conserve land resources. Specific requirements for the amount of conserved open space shall be based 
on their land use district category. Open space within these subdivisions shall be reserved for parks, playgrounds, 
recreational areas, picnic shelters, sidewalks, trails, or similar uses conducive to the environment of the 
neighborhood.

Family Care Home - A home with support and supervisory personnel that provides room and board, personal 
care, and habilitation services in a family environment for not more than six (6) resident persons with disabilities. 

mporary or permanent physical, emotional, or mental disability, 
including, but not limited to, an intellectual or other developmental disability, cerebral palsy, epilepsy, autism, 
hearing and sight impairments, emotional disturbances, and orthopedic impairments but not including persons 
with a mental illness who are dangerous to others as defined in G.S. 122C-3(11)b. A family care home is deemed 
a residential use of property for zoning purposes and is a permissible use in all residential districts and is further 
defined in N.C. Gen. State 160D-907. Family Care Homes may not be located within one half (1/2) aerial mile 
of another Family Care Home. The burden of proof for such half mile spacing shall be placed on the applicant 
at the time of application. 

Home-Based Business A business like engine repair, woodworking, welding, or similar use which is operated 
on a property that is primarily used for residential purposes. Such business operations must be on the same parcel 
as the primary residence and may be located in a garage or accessory building related to the residence where the 
total area of the structure does not exceed 10,000 square feet. Such businesses may only be permitted as an 
accessory use to the preexisting primary residential use of the property and must be owned, operated, or leased 
by the property owner. 

Customary Home Occupations A professional service business like a salon, computer repair, accounting, or 
similar use which is operated entirely within an existing residential dwelling. Such businesses shall occupy no 
more than one-third (1/3) of the square footage of the residence. All businesses must be owned or operated by 
the owner of the property or an immediate family member of the owner as defined by this ordinance. At a
minimum, home occupation uses must be approved by the Alamance County Planning Department. In certain 
cases, like when an increase in commercial traffic to the home will occur, the home occupation use may be 
subject to the county s Technical Review Committee process. 

Park and Ride Terminal An outdoor facility, which may also be known as incentive parking or a commuter 
lot, is a parking lot with public transport connections that allows commuters and other people heading to city 
centers to leave their vehicles and transfer to an alternate form of transportation or carpool for the remainder of 
the journey. Permanent features of such uses may include benches, bus terminals, toll stations, or similar 
transportation related features which are incidental to the development.



Page 2 of 2

Recreation/Entertainment Facility, Outdoor A property which is commercial in nature and features any 
combination of land, water, or natural resources that is developed for active and/or passive recreation pursuits 
with various manmade features that accommodate such activities. Such facilities may include sports-oriented 
developments and athletic pursuits or entertainment facilities like weddings, concerts, parties, or special events.

Rehabilitation Center A facility designed for the treatment of persons with functional limitations or chronic 
disabling conditions who have the potential to achieve a significant improvement in activities of daily living. 
Alternatively, such facilities may specialize in the treatment of conditions such as alcoholism, drug abuse, mental 
illness, or antisocial or criminal conduct.

Retirement Center - A facility that provides housing, shared dining and recreational opportunities for 
individuals of retirement age. Facilities may include occasional medical care, personal services, and significant 
social facilities to meet the needs of the residents but not the nursing or convalescent care of residents of a 
nursing home.


